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From: dajohnson@notes.cc.sunysb.edu
To: darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu
Date: Monday, April 21, 2008 01:13PM
Subject: This Week at SBS: Earth Day, Screenwriting, Local Foods, Green Living, and more. vol. 7

This Week at Stony Brook Southampton

4/21/08-4/27/08*

*numbers in parentheses indicates number of Passport to Sustainability souvenir points

Monday, 4/21/08
o "Pumping Out With ‘Sun God’ RA Jeffrey, " 7 p.m., Wellness Center. (1 pt.)

Tuesday, 4/22/08

o "Earth Day Celebration and Ribbon Cutting” for the new campus Greenhouse. Starts at 4 p.m. in Duke Lecture Hall with Prof. James
Hoffmann. Ceremony and celebration begins in the Greenhouse at 5 p.m.

Wednesday, 4/23/08

o "Writers Speak," 7 p.m., Duke Lecture Hall. Film producer and Director of the inaugural Southampton Screenwriting Conference
Annette Chandler demonstrates the vagaries of adaptation, from novel to screenplay to film.

o “How to Set Up and Manage a Local Food Purchasing Program” web conference, 1 p.m., Student Center Event Room.

Thursday, 4/24/08
o Horror Movie Night, 10 p.m., Southold LL. Every Thursday night.

Saturday, 4/26/08
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o Green Living Expo at Suffolk County Community College, 12-4:30 p.m. Bus leaves Southampton Lot A at 10:30 a.m.

SBS in the News!

Who’s Here? Roger Rosenblatt (Dan’s Papers, April 17, 2008)

SUNY Campus to Get a $14.4 Million Boost (The Southampton Press, April 17, 2008)

Cure Prescribed for Lake Agawam (The Southampton Press, April 17, 2008)

Anatomy of a Chamber Series (The Southampton Press, April 17, 2008)

Poets Remember Siv Cedering (The Southampton Press, April 17, 2008)

Stony Brook Southampton To Benefit From $15.9 Million In State Funding (Hamptons.com, April 15, 2008)

Did You Know?

o Summer Camp will be at SBS starting July 7 through the August 1, for children between the ages of 8 to 13. Visit
www.stonybrook.edu/summercamps for details.

° The date for the next big wine conference, “The Art of Balance: Cool Climate/Maritime Wines in a Global Context,” has been set,
August 5-6. Details: http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/winecenter/symposium2008.shtml.

o A Spring Carnival, sponsored by the Residence Life Council, is set to take place on campus May 10 starting at 2 p.m., with food,
games, and opened to the community.

Contact Darren.Johnson @ stonybrook.edu by Friday at 3 p.m. to include your news and events in next week’s edition of “This Week at Stony Brook Southampton.”

Have a great week!

Darren Johnson

Media Relations Manager
Stony Brook Southampton
239 Montauk Hwy
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Southampton, NY 11968
631-632-5088

darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/
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